

## **RIC-EDINBURGH MEETING, 27.7.16**

The situation after the Brexit Vote was discussed after Neil Davidson gave an analysis of the Brexit results and what they meant. This was followed by discussion in groups.

We need to consider what we did well in the last IndyRef but also look at the weaknesses. What would we do differently?

Most groups talked about the need for **Political Education, both ideas and skills, for ourselves and for everyone.**

**We need to refresh the vision of what indy means now.**

**We need to be active too and make a start now.**

**It is important we engage with people, stop guessing and start asking people what they want and need now. What can we do to make a difference.**

**We need to start changing what needs to be changed now.**

**Migrants and refugees**

**Defend rights of people living here and arriving here.**

**Other suggestions wer:- Livestreaming meeting so they are there as a resource.**

**The need to reach out to people, Leave and remain, Yes and No.**

We agreed that **RIC Edinburgh will have monthly meetings**

**Suggested themes for meetings**

**Currency, Basic income, Disability rights, Health, Environment, Agriculture, Human rights, Land reform.**

Below are the **Action Points and Working Groups from the RIC AGM. The Working Groups** are open to all so please send your details to the address below if you would like to help with any of them.

We will have an **organising meeting on Tuesday 16 August at 6.00 pm to plan for our next RIC Edinburgh meeting.** The organising meeting is open to everyone so please come along if you can!

**Pat Smith, 14.8.16**

---